

## Licensing Sub-Committee

Held at:	Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone
Date	Monday, 29 October 2018
Present	Councillors Alan Ewart-James, Paul Peacock and Roger Wilkins
Apologies for Absence	None
Officers Present:	David Kelly (Legal Services Manager), Sue Lewis (Committee Services Officer) and Briony Williamson (Senior Licensing Officer)
Others Present:	None

### 18. Election of Chairman for the meeting

Proposed by Councillor Alan Ewart-James  
Seconded by Councillor Roger Wilkins and

**Resolved: To appoint Councillor Paul Peacock as Chairman for the meeting.**

(Voting: For 2; Against 0; Abstentions 1)

### 19. Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

### 20. Exclusion of the Public

Proposed by Councillor Alan Ewart-James  
Seconded by Councillor Roger Wilkins and

**Resolved:**

**To exclude the public for the following item of business on the grounds that it is likely to disclose exempt information, as defined in paragraph 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 –**

**‘Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.’**

(Voting: For 3; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

21. **Review of whether a conditions can be removed from a Private Hire Driver's Licence**

Report DCL/18/20 Review in respect of whether conditions can be removed from a Private Hire Driver's Licence.

Proposed by Councillor Alan Ewart-James  
Seconded by Councillor Roger Wilkins and

**Resolved:**

1. **To receive and note report DCL/18/20.**
2. **That the conditions stay the same because the Committee considers that the decision made on 15 February 2018 was reasonable under the circumstances and should remain in place.**

(Voting: For 3; Against 0; Abstentions 0)